
Introductory remarks: Charlene Deeken 

 Confidentiality agreements need to be signed  

 How is the committee going to operate moving forward? -- we should identify a chair for 

the committee 

 

Public comments: 

Speaker 1: Cannot give in to political favoritism. Wants an outsider who owes no favors, 

shows respect to all officers, and is not focused on policing/arresting but on public safety. 

  

Speaker 2: Wants an open, citizen involved process. Wants to have an online presence to 

keep people up to date. Wants a serious look at community policing. “Can’t arrest our way out of 

this”. 

 

Speaker 3: More ways the meetings can incorporate communities in the decision making 

process. 

 

Explanation of position: 

(Opening up all aspects of selection process to the public) 

 

 Police commissioner: civil service position.  

o Job classification: [Job description included in handouts available at meeting] 

This person will serve a 6 month working test period. Can be extended for an 

additional 5 months. Can be held accountable for poor performance during this 

test period.  

o Is the provided job classification a sufficiently detailed description?  

 (Asked for public input, and input from the committee members) 

 

 Should this committee hire an executive search firm to help with this hiring process? 

o Has been used in the past for certain positions.  

o Expect around 40 applicants. Department of personnel will screen for minimum 

requirements, then all remaining applications will be open to the citizen 

committee. 

o Citizen committee will create the interview questions for applicants. Reduce 

applicants to about 6, then move to final decision.  

o Open and transparent process is essential to the mayor. 



 Pros: Can provide qualified candidates that would not be reached otherwise; Additional 

vetting; Can create polished brochures/materials; Can engage the community through 

public hearings. 

 Cons: Takes more time and requires an RFP; Costs estimated to be between 50k and 70k. 

 

Discussion about opening up to search firm by committee: Members of citizen committee  

 Hate the idea of spending 50k-70k and delaying for several months. Would like to reduce 

the requirements of the RFP to streamline process and make as cost effective as possible. 

 Personality assessment tool that measures personality and demeanor of candidate is 

important. It predicts success in job. Expensive, should only be used for the final 

applicants.  

 Hiring a search firm is valuable because it allows for us to find qualified candidates. 

Simple requirements don’t show whether applicant is a manager or a leader. Is our 

description of the job too narrow? Current description says nothing about soft skills and 

cultural competency. To have a successful police chief, we need more than just basic 

requirements. Executive search firm could help with correcting this. What we want to do 

through this process is break through the preconceived notions people have of STL. 

 Ald. Kennedy: Does not want to vote on RFP issue today. Wants more background and 

information. 

o (D.O.P. will hand out current drafts and committee members will be able to 

review and have a chance to propose amendments at next meeting) 

 What is the salary of new police chief? That is important when considering what kind of 

applicants we can attract.  

o (Can extend the salary by up to 40% of what is current. D.O.P has already done a 

survey of sister city salaries. Will provide information to committee) 

 Minimum reqs: how will the 10 years at rank and Master’s Degree requirements affect 

pool of applicants? Mostly worried about the 10 years of experience req.  

o (Potential to substitute requirements. Not legally bound by those requirements) 

 If we put out an RFP, are we required to accept a firm? Why not put out the RFP while 

still debating? 

o (do not have to accept anyone if RFP is issued) 

 Would rather have an RFP and see applicants before deciding whether to use a search 

firm. 

 Move forward with RFP, reserving the right to reject all applicants? 

o (have to approve RFP language first) 

o No agreement. 

 Have to take into consideration what competencies these search firms have in 

implementing racial equity. 

 What could we do to reach out to candidates internally? 

o We notify to other cities and get their information, organizations are starting to 

retain applicant data and exchange it, and we would work with our local police 



organizations. We not capture candidates who are not actively looking for a new 

job.  

 Are there any city charter restrictions about hiring? 

o Only that it is under the director of personnel  

o Decision made on merit and fitness 

o Wide latitude for selection 

 (Ald. Kennedy) Would like to hear from citizens before finalizing the RFP. 

o Some agreement 

o Anna Crosslin: if we keep RFP wide enough, it should not limit selection and 

results could help us figure out what need/want 

o Tom Irwin: it may not be necessary for another meeting before voting on issuing 

the RFP. Community input is important in the selection of the actual search firm.  

o Ald Kennedy: still would rather have public input on the decision to use the rfp. It 

would make the public feel more involved.  

 Want a more publicized meeting for next time, if we want to have a forum at our next 

meeting. Maybe online forums. 

o Suggested that multiple meetings, at different locations, at different times, with 

easy parking to facilitate input from all citizens.  

 Need to be careful how questions are framed. Very easy to say you don’t want to spend 

50k, but not know what the alternatives are.  

 

 Committee officially agrees, by majority vote, to have public forums regarding RFP and 

the use of search committee.  

o One meeting at the next committee meeting, the 27th, (possibly Harrison Center) 

and one on a Saturday (TBD).  

o RFP will not go out until after public meetings. Will delay RFP by about a month. 

o Public forum will be adequately advertised  

 

 

Majority vote to review current RFP draft and job description and provide input by end of the 

week – passed. 

 

D.O.P. will also circulate job description for input and comments. Search committee can also 

help with the job description if citizen committee chooses to use them. Also, no statute 

requirement for 10 years of experience. Possibility to amend.  

 

Requested volunteers for Chair and Co-Chair. No volunteers.  


